
From: Nadia Chin
To: Jessica Wilson
Subject: FW: Firefighters Pension Board
Date: Monday, December 03, 2018 5:37:21 PM

Jessica please add to folder
 

From: Andrea Anderson 
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2018 5:37 PM
To: Nadia Chin <nchin@Lauderhill-fl.gov>
Subject: FW: Firefighters Pension Board
 
Nadia,
For the next agenda.
Thanks,
 
Andrea M. Anderson, MMC
City Clerk
City of Lauderhill
5581 West Oakland Park Boulevard
Lauderhill, Florida 33313
(954) 730-3013
(954) 730-3062 (fax)
aanderson@lauderhill-fl.gov
Hours of Operation: Monday thru Thursday 7:30am - 6:00pm.
This e-mail conforms to the City's privacy and confidentiality policy:  http://lauderhill-fl.gov/about-lauderhill/privacy-
and-confidentiality-notice
 

From: Meralis Celetti 
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2018 5:03 PM
To: Andrea Anderson <aanderson@lauderhill-fl.gov>
Subject: RE: Firefighters Pension Board
 
Good Afternoon,
Yes, I would be interested.
 
 
Regards,
 
Meralis Celetti
Finance Department| City of Lauderhill
o: 954-730-3043 | f: 954-730-4239 | merceletti@lauderhill-fl.gov

This e-mail conforms to the City's privacy and confidentiality policy:
http://lauderhill-fl.gov/about-lauderhill/privacy-and-confidentiality-notice
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From: Andrea Anderson 
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2018 4:34 PM
To: Meralis Celetti <merceletti@lauderhill-fl.gov>
Subject: Firefighters Pension Board
 
Good Afternoon Meralis,
 
Your term expired on the Firefighters Pension Board.  Please let me know if you are interested in
reappointment by the Commission.
 
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
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